%WEET THE PICTSWEET COMPANY

AUTHORITY TO ENTER CONTRACT

DATE: May 17, 2018

TO: James {. Tankersley, Chairman

FROM: Jeremy Stephan, Vice President, Finance
RE: Review and Approval of Documents

[ request that the contracl(s) described below and attached herelo be raviewed and
approved for execution:

Purchase Sale Agreement for proposed purchase of
approximately 117.9 acres, located at the intersection of State
Streat and Cordon Rd. Salem, Oregon. Brownstone
Development inc. and/or Assigns.

REVIEWED &

APPROVED: Operations; T2~ _ Finance: Lagal
Date: ${r7{1g _ Date: i Dala

_ L % Date: 5.1 7./3
President, Chief Executive Officer

SUMMARY OF CONTRACT TERMS

Service provided: Sale of Salem, Oragon Property
Dates of duration: Up to 19 months

Price: (N

SPECIFIC DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

Pursuant to ARTICLE VI, Section 6.1, of the By-Laws of The Picisweet Company {the
“Company™), | hereby expressly delegate to Jeremy Stephan the authority to enter into,
execule, and deliver the contract(s) described above and atlached hereto, and any and
all other written instruments which may be required with respect to such contract in the
name of and on behalf of the Company.

Date: _o3 - -lo

No.: 2489

Ten Pictsweet Drive « Bells, Tennessee 38006-0112 + 731,663.7600




